Two Rivers Homeowners Association

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a meeting of the Directors of the Executive Board of Two
Rivers Homeowners Association will be held at the
Two Rivers Community Center, Dotsero, Colorado with a virtual Zoom option on
Monday, November 3, 2025, beginning at approximately 6:00 P.M.

Please click this URL to join the meeting:
https://us06web.zoom.us/|/84809674661?pwd=gubhgyDavkCzPqa7PejgSri9oVSBiK.1
Phone 720-77-2699
Meeting ID: 848 0967 4661
Passcode: 478806

AGENDA

Call to Order
Declaration of Quorum
Consideration of Agenda
Public Input
Consideration of Minutes
a. August 4, 2025 Board Meeting (attachment)
6. New Business
a. Operations Manager Report (attachment)
b. Other Business
7. Action Items
a. Ratification of August — October 2025 Payables (attachment)
b. Approval of 2026 Proposed Meeting Calendar (attachment)
c. Approval of Fresh Mountains Lawns 2026 Proposal (attachment)
d. Approval of Doc Access for Website Accessibility and Translation (attachment)
e. Other
8. Board Member Discussion Items
a. Annual Member Meeting December 1, 2025
b. Other
9. Financial Matters
a. Preliminary 2026 Budget (attachment)
b. September 30, 2025 Financial Statements (attachment)
c. Accounts Receivable (separate attachment)
d. Other
10. Executive session
a. Consideration and approval of a resolution to refer a delinquent account to collections
due to noncompliance with an established payment plan.
11. Adjournment

uewWwNE

DISTRIBUTION

Board of Directors Other

Matt Baron Term expires 2025 Ken Marchetti, CPA, Association Manager
Chris Blackstock Term expires 2025 Craig Plizga, Community Operations Manager
Glen Tripp Term expires 2026 Magdalena Gembal, Account Manager
Thomas Behrens Term expires 2027

Nancy Andresen Term expires 2027

Administrative & Financial Management Provided By Marchetti & Weaver, LLC
28 Second Street, Suite 213
Edwards, CO 81632
(970) 926-6060
Admin@mwcpaa.com


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84809674661?pwd=gubhqyDavkCzPqa7PejgSri9oVSBiK.1

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Two Rivers Homeowners Association Board of Directors Meeting August 4, 2025

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
TWO RIVERS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC.
AUGUST 4, 2025

A meeting of the Board of Directors of the Two Rivers Homeowners Association, Inc. was duly
called and noticed at the Two Rivers Community Center, 80 Lake Shore Dr., Gypsum, CO
81637.

ATTENDANCE The following directors were present and acting:
e Nancy Andresen

Chris Blackstock

Tom Behrens

Glen Tripp

Matt Baron

Also in attendance were:
e Magdalena Gembal, Recording Secretary for the Meeting
e Craig Plizga, Community Operations Manager

Call to Order The meeting of the Executive Board of the Two Rivers Homeowners
Association was called to order on August 4, 2025 at 6:09 p.m., noting a
quorum was present.

Consideration of

the Agenda None.
Public Input None.
Minutes The Board reviewed the May 5, 2025, minutes included in the packet. Upon

motion duly made and seconded, it was unanimously

RESOLVED to approve the May 5, 2025 Minutes of the Board of
Directors as presented.

Fire Mitigation

Efforts

Discussion Director Blackstock addressed a Facebook resident comment on fire
mitigation. Prior to the meeting, Mrs. Gembal and Mr. Plizga gathered
information and confirmed that the appropriate reporting agency is Gypsum
Fire Protection District (GFPD). Mr. Plizga noted prior discussions with the

Page 1



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Two Rivers Homeowners Association Board of Directors Meeting August 4, 2025

Operations
Manager
Report

GFPD indicated the neighborhood is generally safe due to its surrounding
water. He also mentioned ongoing efforts to request a free mitigation
assessment from Eagle County. Additional information will be shared at the
next Two Rivers Metropolitan District meeting, when Fire Chief Justin
Kirkland is scheduled to attend.

Mr. Craig Plizga presented his Operations Manager Report:

e All backflows were passed on inspection; the community center’s
irrigation unit was noted to be near failure and likely requires full
replacement. The cost is just under $2,000 plus plumbing
installation.

e C(Clean-up days were reported to have gone well; bins were not
overfilled, and no large messes reached the lake. It was uncertain
whether the entire community was aware, as the bins were hidden,
and outsiders did not appear to know.

e The pool was consistently found dirty this year, with large amounts
of dirt observed each morning along with leaves, bark, and hair.
Overall usage was lower, though more teenagers attended.

e The bookmobile has been reported to gain popularity; at first little
interest was shown, but regulars now attend. Mira and the Food
Bank remain consistent.

e River Jam was again described as successful, with about 30 children
in art classes. Evening park sports attendance was inconsistent;
continuation of sports is uncertain, though efforts will be made to
keep the art classes.

e The Fourth of July was reported by the security team to have no
incidents.

e The Department of Natural Resources surveyed the lakes for zebra
mussels; no presence was found, and existing boat wash signage was
praised. Water below Glenwood Canyon, including the Colorado
River, tested positive, while only one private lake above the canyon
did.

e Approval was given by the Two Rivers Metropolitan District board
for new mailboxes; all existing units will be replaced, with three
additional units (same type) and one unit of four parcel lockers
added.

Page 2



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Two Rivers Homeowners Association Board of Directors Meeting August 4, 2025

Accounts
Payable

e Hoop replacement was priced at $3800/hoop (same), $3400/hoop
(similar), or $2200/hoop (simple), plus installation. The Board was
inclined to pursue the least expensive option.

e Replacement of the pool fence was discussed as a way to mitigate
people jumping over it, including consideration of the desired
height.

The Board and Mr. Plizga also discussed management of the private
residents’ Facebook page and its moderators, ongoing concerns with pet
waste in common areas and private yards, and the potential of redoing the
Rules and Regulations to better reflect the community’s current needs and
preferences.

The Board reviewed the May 2025 through July 2025 accounts payable
lists. By motion duly made and seconded it was unanimously

RESOLVED to ratify the May 2025 through July 2025 accounts
payable lists as presented.

New Collection Policy and
Phone and Email Policy
pursuant to HB25-1043

Continued Booting
Enforcement
Agreement

The Board was presented with updated collections and phone/email policies
in accordance with Colorado legislation HB25-1043, effective October 1,
2025. The updates address new notice requirements, communication
methods, and other changes, including the ability to send letters via regular
U.S. mail if a homeowner has not provided an email or phone number, the
inclusion of a deadline to provide a ledger upon homeowner request, and
additional information required in the payment plan offer letter. The
policies were drafted by legal counsel, Altitude Community Law. By
motion duly made and seconded it was unanimously

RESOLVED to approve the new collection policy and phone and
email policy pursuant to HB25-1043.

The Board discussed the continued booting enforcement agreement
prepared by Colorado Star Property Management, which would provide
booting services starting January 1, 2026, including prior notification for

Page 3



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Two Rivers Homeowners Association Board of Directors Meeting August 4, 2025

Financial
Statements

Accounts
Receivables

Adjournment

illegally parked vehicles on the streets. The Board requested a detailed fee
breakdown to understand the cost to the Association and inquired about the
possibility of a trial run for 2026, while emphasizing the need to budget for
it. The topic was tabled pending further information.

Mrs. Gembal presented the preliminary financial statements as of June 30,
2025. She reported that the Edward Jones investment account is now open
and that $100,000 was invested in the Federated Hermes Treasury
Obligations Fund in July, currently earning approximately 3.4%. On the
statement of revenues and expenses, she noted that most expenses are on
track and that timing-related budget variances are expected to resolve by
year-end. She also reminded the Board of the proposed $1 increase to
monthly assessments in 2026. The Board will formally adopt the
assessment rate for 2026 at the November meeting so no action is needed at
this time. This increase is moderately lower than inflation but Two Rivers
Metro District property taxes will be rising more significantly and holding
this increase down helps mitigate the impact of the rising property taxes.

Mrs. Gembal reported that most payment plans are current, with a few
accounts still behind requiring ongoing follow-up. She noted this is a
continuous monthly task but expressed satisfaction that the majority of
accounts are compliant and up to date.

There being no further matters for discussion, the meeting was adjourned
at 7:38 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Magdalena Gembal
Recording Secretary for the Meeting

Page 4



November 2025 Metro Board Meeting Operations Report

Pool closure went as planned. After draining the water, | took the opportunity to start to
replace the mastic of the pool. | was able to get about a third of it replaced—the worst parts. |
will continue to replace the mastic over the next two years until it has all been replaced.

Blow out went great this year—after the compressor was fixed. On Monday the 20%" all but
three houses were completed. In the past | would get this list on the 27™ and it would have
over 20 houses. Those three houses were completed on the 24,

Damien finally got payment from Xero for the repairs | had him do last winter after the fiber
company cut the main power to three houses.

o The hang up was the easements.

o Vero was claiming that the district owned the easements, so Holycross was at fault for
not marking the easements.

o Holycross had informed Xero that the easements are owned by the residents, so an
independent dig safe contactor needed to come out and do the marking—which did not
happen.

o Ifinally had to meet with some Xero big wig from Denver at the location to explain how
the easement worked here in the community—showing numerous properties where the
easement had been fenced in by the property owners.

| connected Robert (Talley Hoe) with Kendall (CPW) so that the excess dirt Robert has can be
placed in the area west of kokanee lake in an effort to ensure high water will not connect the
lake to the river.

CPW is still planning on surveying the fish populations of all three lakes next spring. They are
also hoping to possibly use some of our fish to re-establish a warm water fishery in the gypsum
ponds.

o She said she could get us some large-mouth bass for the middle lake(Bass Lake) in
exchange for the fish she takes—this is assuming nothing big has changed in the middle
lake.

o CPW also provided signs for me to post about the zebra snails.

Parking, Esgar and | met one day and talked about the overflow parking, and what parking will
be like after the construction.
o Is there any chance we could remove the curb stop so the dirt area east of the
community center could be available for overflow parking?



Vendor

Altitude Community Law
American Conservation & Billing
Fresh Mtn Lawns

Marchetti and Weaver, LLC
Rutsu

Payables to be Approved at Meeting:

Additional payments are in bold print
Payments to be ratified are in italic print

Two Rivers HOA
Accounts Payable - August 2025

Amount

250.00
1,147.00
16,990.00
3,228.48
5,383.75

26,999.23

Description

HB25-1043 Collection Policy
HOA Billing - July

Weekly Maintenance - July
Admin & Accounting - June
Weed Control and Fettilization



Vendor

American Conservation & Billing
Fresh Mtn Lawns

Marchetti and Weaver, LLC
Rutsu

Treehouse Condo. Association

Payables to be Approved at Meeting:

Additional payments are in bold print
Payments to be ratified are in italic print

Two Rivers HOA
Accounts Payable - September 2025

Amount Description

1,137.00 HOA Billing - Aug
13,692.00 Weekly Maintenance - Aug

2,1564.70 Admin & Accounting - July

4,173.75 Fertilization and weed control
22,373.00 To reimburse Amcobi Mistaken Deposit

43,430.45




Vendor

American Conservation & Billing
Fresh Mtn Lawns

Payables to be Approved at Meeting:

Additional payments are in bold print
Payments to be ratified are in italic print

Two Rivers HOA
Accounts Payable - October 2025

Amount Description

1,172.00 HOA Billing - Sept
32,842.00 Weekly Maintenance - Sept & Irrigaiton Blowol

34,014.00




Meetings start at 6:00 pm unless otherwise indicated

Two Rivers Homeowner Association

2026 Proposed Meeting Schedule

Meeting location: Community Room at 80 Lakeshore Dr, Gypsum, CO

Month Meeting Date
February Regular Meeting Monday, February 2
May Regular Meeting Monday, May 4
August Regular Meeting Monday, August 3
November Regular Meeting Monday, November 2
December Annual Member Meeting Monday, December 7
|:| Holiday Meeting Annual Member Meeting
Jan-26 Feb-26 Mar-26 Apr-26
SIMIT[W[T[FTSs sIMITJW[T[FT[S SsIM[T[W[T[FTs sIM]IT[W[T[FT[S
1213 i [213 4567 L[ 234567 12314
4 slel7]8]ot0 8 lotolnli2]13]14 8ol slel7]8]olro]n
vl 15 16 [17 18|19 [ 2021 15 [ 16 [17 1819|2021 il el7[18
18 [19] 2021|2223 24| [22]23]24[25[ 26|27 28] [22]23]024][025[26]27]28 19 [ 20|21 [22]23 2425
25 [26 |27 ] 28 |29 [30[31 29 [ 3031 26 [ 27282930
May-26 Jun-26 Jul-2 Aug-26
SIM[T[W[T[Fs sIMIT[W[T[F[Ss SIM[T[W[T[Fs sIMIT[W[T[F[Ss
1 [2 1234576 1[o2[3]4 1
salslel7[8]09 7 8lolroltili2]13 slel7]8[ol0]u 23456758
o]l 141516 [17[18]19]20 21314l 15[t6|17]18 o [tofti|r|Bl4all1s
17 [ 181920212223 [21]22]23 24 252627 19 [20 2122232425 16 [17 1819202122
24 [ 2526|2728 [29[30] [28]29]30 26 [ 272829 [30[31 23 [24 25|26 [ 272829
31 30 [ 31
Sep-26 Oct-26 Nov-2 Dec-26
SIMIT[W[T[FTSs sIM]IT[W[T[FT[S sIMIT[W[T[FTSs sIMIT[W[T[FT[S
121345 1213 12134567 1 [2[3]47]s
6 [7[8]oltofuif1 4lslel7]8]9o]10 8loJofunlrnli3[i4 A i RN
1314151617 ]18]19 ¥ E22 N6 T N A T 15 [ 16 [17 1819|2021 1314151617 [18]19
20 [21 [ 222324 [25[26 181920212223 24| [22]23]24[25[26[27]28] [20]21]22]23[24]25[26
27 [ 282930 25 [26 [ 27 [28 29 [30[31 29 [ 30 27 [ 28 [29 [ 3031

10




FRESH MTN. Lawns & Irrigation

500 Homestead Dr.
Edwards CO, 81632
Alex D. Koran

(970) 390-5859 cell

Lawn Care Management Proposal

Property: Two Rivers HOA

Address:

City/State/Zip: Dotsero, CO 81637

Date: 10-28-2025

Fresh Mtn. Lawns & Irrigation has provided the following proposal for a Lawn Care
Maintenance Program for the 2026 season. If you have any questions, please feel free
to contact me at the number above.

SPRING CLEANUP: Cost: Included in total amount

Spring cleanup preparation and duties to include: All leaves, pine needles, pine cones

and miscellaneous debris will be collected and removed from property, aeration of lawn,

proper sweeping and blowing of all driveways and sidewalks.

WEEKLY GROUNDS MAINTENANCE: Cost $3,567.00 weekly

Weekly lawn mowing and maintenance of entire property to start May 15 through
September 30th. Weekly ground maintenance to include: Lawn mowing of entire
property, edging and weed eating of all sidewalks and driveways, cleanup of pine
needles, pine cones cleanup of sidewalks and driveways, weekly maintenance and up
keep of irrigation system.

11



COMPLETE MAINTENANCE OF IRRIGATION SYSTEM:

1.

IRRIGATION STARTUP AND AUDIT: Cost $12.00 per zone

Irrigation startup consists of turning on the system and checking all heads,
nozzles, and valves. An irrigation audit will be performed to make sure there is
head to head coverage and the system is functioning to its full capabilities.

IRRIGATION BLOW OUT AND WINTERIZATION: Cost $12.00 per zone

Winterization will consist of blowing out the system with an air compressor to
make sure no water is left in the lines that could cause breaks in the line for the
next season. Any repairs that need to be made to heads, nozzles, and valves will
be done to prepare the system for the upcoming spring season.

IRRIGATION REPAIR: Cost $50.00 per hour
Plus Cost of Parts

Repairs will need to be made throughout the growing season to irrigation heads,
nozzles, and valves to keep the irrigation system performing to its full
capabilities.

FALL CLEANUP: Cost: Included in total amount

Fall Clean-up preparations and duties to include: All leaves, pine needles, pine cones

and miscellaneous debris will be collected and removed from property, proper sweeping

and blowing of all driveways and sidewalks.

If we need to reschedule the mowing of lawn, due to items left in the yard an additional

charge of $45.00 per reschedule will be assessed to the association. Rescheduling of

irrigation startup or blowout an additional charge of $45.00 will be accessed per time.

12



After irrigation clocks have been set, an additional charge of $45.00 per time will be
accessed if irrigation run times are changed by homeowners and need to be re-
adjusted.

TOTAL ANNUAL COST FOR LAWN MAINTENANCE/FALL-SPRING CLEANUP:
$78,472.80

BLOW OUT & IRRIGATION START-UP:

$12.00 PER ZONE

MONTHLY BILLING

TOTAL COST FOR MAY: $14,268.00 PLUS IRRIGATION START UP
TOTAL COST FOR JUNE: $14,268.00

TOTAL COST FOR JULY: $17,835.00

TOTAL COST FOR AUGUST: $14,268.00

TOTAL COST FOR SEPTEMBER: $17,835.00 PLUS BLOWOUT

TOTAL ANNUAL COST: $78,472.00 PLUS BLOWOUT & STARTUP

13



DocAccess

Accessible Document Service Proposal

Transform Your PDFs into Fully Accessible, Searchable, and Translatable Documents

PREPARED FOR PREPARED BY

Magdalena Gembal Michael Rivera

Administrator Account Executive

Two Rivers HOA DocAccess by Streamline Software
magdalena@mwcpaa.com michael.rivera@getstreamline.com

(916) 900-6619

DocAccess Service Proposal for Two Rivers HOA Pq&e 1of 10



Executive Summary

Two Rivers HOA faces a critical deadline for PDF accessibility compliance. After analyzing all
publicly available links across its web properties, the DocAccess tool discovered X documents
containing approximately 300 pages. With this agreement, DocAccess will ensure all current and
future documents on tworivershoa.com are served in an accessible format. Traditional
remediation of all these documents would cost approximately $2,100 or could take 50 hours of

dedicated staff time.

DocAccess offers an immediate, cost-effective solution at just $21.60 per month — that's 88%
less than traditional remediation in the first year alone, with instant deployment and ongoing

compliance.

DocAccess Service Proposal for Two Rivers HOA que 20of 10



The Accessibility Challenge

Under the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and recent Department of Justice guidelines, all

public-facing digital content must be accessible to people with disabilities. This includes:

v/ Meeting WCAG 2.1 AA standards for all PDF documents

Providing equal access to information for all users

Avoiding costly lawsuits and compliance penalties

Serving your community's 15-20% of residents with disabilities

S SN SN L

Supporting your non-English-speaking residents in Anne Arundel County: many households
report speaking a language other than English at home—including Spanish, Korean, Chinese, and
others—so providing translations can improve access, understanding, and engagement (U.S.
Census Bureau, American Community Survey).

DocAccess Service Proposal for Two Rivers HOA PQ%e 30of 10



The DocAccess Solution

DocAccess transforms your existing PDFs into fully accessible documents without changing your files or

website structure. Our cloud-based solution provides:

E Instant Accessibility

Automatic conversion to screen-reader
compatible HTML with proper semantic

structure and WCAG 2.1 AA compliance.

Q Al-Powered Search & Q&A

Users can search within documents and ask
questions in plain language, getting instant

answers in their preferred language.

. Mobile Optimization

Responsive design ensures perfect viewing

on all devices, from smartphones to desktop

computers.

DocAccess Service Proposal for Two Rivers HOA

@ 150+ Language Translation

Real-time translation powered by Google
Translate, prioritizing languages spoken in

your service area.

@ JH Live Visual Interpretation

24/7 access to professional interpreters via
Aira for users who need additional

assistance - included at no extra cost.

@ Smart Image Description

Al-generated comprehensive alt-text for all
images, charts, maps, and diagrams

following WCAG best practices.

qu.e 40f 10



Technical Excellence & Compliance

I ON
‘.

1= PDF asfgv i PDF
Foundation assoclation

DocAccess is built on industry-leading standards and partnerships:

Full WCAG 2.1 AA compliance verified by VeraPDF validation
Section 508 and ADA Title Il & Il compliance

ISO 14289 (PDF/UA) standard adherence

v
v
v
\/ Tested with all major screen readers (JAWS, NVDA, VoiceOver)
\/ Regular audits by accessibility experts

v

Continuous improvement through user feedback

DocAccess Service Proposal for Two Rivers HOA Pq%e 50f 10



Simple Implementation Process

Quick Installation (15 minutes)
e Add one line of code to your website - similar to Google Analytics. Works with any CMS or

platform.

Automatic Processing (24 hours)
0 DocAccess scans and processes all your PDFs, creating accessible versions without

touching your original files.

Go Live & Stay Compliant
a Your PDFs are now fully accessible. New documents are processed automatically. Full

dashboard for monitoring.

DocAccess Service Proposal for Two Rivers HOA Pq@e 60of 10



Investment & Value

Recommended Plan: Basics Protect+

$21.60/month

For all current and future documents on tworivershoa.com

Includes $10,000 in indemnification coverage

What's Included:

Unlimited document views and downloads

Automatic processing of new documents

All accessibility features (translation, Q&A, live assistance)

Compliance monitoring dashboard

Regular accuracy reviews by experts

No setup fees or hidden costs

NN N NN

Flexibility to change plans anytime

DocAccess Service Proposal for Two Rivers HOA

P%e 7 of 10



Cost Comparison:
Traditional PDF remediation: $2,100 (one-time)
DocAccess solution: $21.60 per month

You save $1,840.8 in the first year alone!

DocAccess Service Proposal for Two Rivers HOA Pﬁge 80of 10



Frequently Asked Questions

Do | need to remediate my existing PDFs?

No. DocAccess creates fully compliant WCAG 2.1 AA compliant HTML formats that are the gold
standard for ADA requirements. Your original PDFs remain unchanged as an alternative format

for printing.

How quickly can we be compliant?

Most organizations are fully operational within 24-48 hours of installing the DocAccess code.

Complex documents may take slightly longer for our quality review process.

What about documents on external sites we link to?

DocAccess uniquely handles external PDFs you link to, ensuring your users have an accessible

experience even with third-party documents.

Is this solution legally compliant?

Yes. DocAccess meets all federal ADA requirements and state-specific regulations. We offer up to

$250,000 in indemnification coverage for added protection.

DocAccess Service Proposal for Two Rivers HOA Page 9 of 10



Service Agreement

This Software as a Service Agreement ("Agreement") is entered into on December 1, 2025, between Streamline
Software Incorporated ("Provider") and Two Rivers HOA ("Customer").

Services Provided
DocAccess is a subscription-based accessibility solution that includes:
e Automated document accessibility compliance
e Real-time translation to 150+ languages
e Al-powered search and Q&A functionality
o 24/7 live visual interpretation services
e Compliance monitoring and reporting

Terms
e Subscription: Basics Protect+ Plan - all current and future documents on tworivershoa.com pages
e Fee: $259.20 per year ($21.60 per month)
¢ Billing Cycle: Every year, beginning December 2025
e Payment Terms: Net 45
e Contract Term: 1-year commitment - enjoy our price lock guarantee for the duration of the contract term.
¢ Price Protection: Your price stays fixed during your subscription term, even if you increase usage up to 200%
of your original page count. This flexibility supports public organizations' ability to communicate freely and
maintain transparency.
¢ Indemnification Coverage: $10,000 - protecting you against accessibility-related claims
This Agreement incorporates the DocAccess Terms of Service available at docaccess.com/terms-of-service

Streamline Software, Inc. Two Rivers HOA

Name: Mac Clemmens Name: Magdalena Gembal
Title: CEO Title: Administrator
Date: December 1,2025 Date: December 1,2025

W-9 available at getstreamline.com/w?9 | Fed Tax ID: 26-3341975

DocAccess Service Proposal for Two Rivers HOA Pagf3 100f 10


https://docaccess.com/terms-of-service
https://getstreamline.com/w9

C J [ N
67 [TWO RIVERS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION
| 68 |Balance Sheet
169
170 ASSETS 12/31/24 9/30/25
| 71| Current Assets:
[ 72 |Bank Account- Operating 126,728 54,823
| 73 |Bank Account- Reserve 148,166 48,302
| 74 |Edward Jones - Holding Investment Account 5
E Federated Hermes Trust Bonds 100,511
zTotal Cash in Bank 274,894 203,641
78
[ 79 |Accounts Receivable 14,077 14,888
| 80 |Other Receivables 0 0
E Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (3,840) (3,840)
83| TOTAL ASSETS 285,131 214,690
5] —_—
| 85 | LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS
| 86 |Liabilities:
E Accounts Payable 132,947 29,545
| 89 | Total Liabilities 132,947 29,545
90|
| 91 |Net Assets
| 92 |Working Capital Reserve 50,895 50,895
93 [Fund Balance 101,289 134,249
E Total Net Assets 152,184 185,144
96
|97 Total Liabilities & Net Assets 285,131 214,690
No assurance is provided on these financial statements; = =
98 [substantially all disclosures required by GAAP omitted.

24



C J [ K L M N ) P Q
2 |TWO RIVERS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION
| 3 |STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGED IN FUND BALANCE
I BUDGET, ACTUAL AND FORECAST FOR THE PERIODS INDICATED Printed: 10/30/25
5
16| Cal Yr 9 Mo 9 Mo Cal Yr
[ 7] Cal Yr 2025 Variance Cal Yr Ended Ended Variance 2026
| 8| 12/31/2024 Adopted Favorable 2025 09/30/25 09/30/25 Favorable Prelim
9] Actual Budget (Unfavor) Forecast Actual Budget (Unfavor) Budget
| 10|
I Properties 261 261 - 261 261
| 13| Assessments per Property Per Month 75.00 72.00 72.00 72.00
14| 0% 0%
| 15 |Revenues
[ 16 | Total Assessments 234,900 225,504 - 225,504 169,128 169,128 0 225,504
| 20 |Compliance Fines 0 1,000 - 1,000 0 1,000 (1,000) 1,000
[ 21 |Late Fees and Other Income 8,870 12,000 (2,000) 10,000 7,139 9,000 (1,861) 10,000
| 24 |Interest Income 519 400 1,350 1,750 758 300 458 3,060
[ 25 | Title Prep Fees 900 1,500 (500) 1,000 800 1,125 (325) 1,000
| 26 |DRB Reimbursable 0 - 0 0 0 0
z Total Revenues 245,189 240,404 (3,150) 239,254 177,826 180,553 (2,727) 240,564
28
[ 29 |General and Admin Expenditures
[ 30] Community Assn Mgmt/Accounting/Admin 37,655 37,800 2,000 35,800 23,724 28,350 4,626 37,590
[32] Legal 599 1,050 - 1,050 396 1,050 654 1,082
| 33 |Monthly Assessment Billings 15,022 15,188 - 15,188 9,960 11,391 1,431 15,644
34 |Insurance 2,264 2,377 (156) 2,533 2,533 2,377 (156) 2,609
| 36 |Bank Fees 0 0 - 0 0 0 0 0
[ 37 |Website Maintenance 22 1,000 500 500 0 250 250 1,000
| 38 |Office Expenses and Misc. 1,684 1,000 (400) 1,400 804 750 (54) 1,442
39 |Bad Debt Allowance Adjustment (5,366)
| 41 |Metro District Cost Reimbursement 76,433 24,699 2,457 22,242 0 0 0 27,871
z Contingency 5,000 5,000 0 0 0 5,000
E Total General & Admin Expenditures 128,314 88,115 9,401 78,713 37,417 44,168 6,752 92,237
45
[ 46| Operating Expenditures
| 47 |Landscaping & Irrigation 102,874 117,120 9,120 108,000 90,608 97,600 6,992 113,400
WWeeding & Fertilization Program 15,711 16,497 785 15,711 15,711 13,747 (1,964) 16,183
[ 49] Repairs and Maintenance 0 5,000 - 5,000 0 2,500 2,500 5,000
150 | Community Picnic/Events 0 4,000 2,000 2,000 1,129 3,000 1,871 2,060
E Other Projects (Park '24) 51,533 10,000 10,000 0 0 0 0 10,000
ETotal Operating Expenses 170,118 152,617 21,905 130,711 107,448 116,847 9,399 146,643
54
E Total Expenditures 298,432 240,731 31,307 209,425 144,865 161,016 16,150 238,880
56
57 |Revenue Over (Under ) Expenditures (53,243) (327) 28,157 29,830 32,961 19,537 13,423 1,684
58
59 [Beginning Fund Balance 171,857 115,143 (13,854) 101,289 101,289 115,143 (13,854) 131,118
63
| 64 |Ending Fund Balance 101,289 114,816 14,303 131,118 134,249 134,680 (431) 132,802
No assurance is provided on these financial statements; = = = =
65 |substantially all disclosures required by GAAP omitted.

25




	TRHOA Meeting Notice & Agenda 11-03-25
	08-04-25 DRAFT TRHOA Board Meeting Minutes 
	Operations Manager Reports
	Ratification of Accounts Payables 
	2026 Proposed Meeting Calendar
	Fresh Mtn Lawns Bid Two Rivers 2026 HOA
	DocAccess Service Agreement - Two Rivers HOA
	TRHOA FS 09-25 and Prelim Budget



